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From: Gump Steve-CUKC16 [Steve.Gump@motorola.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 10:12 AM
To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box
Subject: FCC Approval for Exxon SpeedPass

Roland,

Motorola authorizes Intertek to use the c18 documentation supplied by Motorola for 
testing and certification of Exxon SpeedPass for FCC approval.

The documents supplied for use includes schematic, block diagram and operational 
description, which were used as Motorola exhibits for the c18 FCC submission.  These
documents are being supplied under NDA between Motorola and Intertek and should not 
be shared with Exxon, TSL or SAT.

The following exhibits may be used for the filing with the FCC, but you must protect
the confidentiality of the info in your filing process.  Intertek must request 
confidentiality with FCC when submitting the three exhibits below.  

Exhibit 4 Block diagram

Exhibit 5 Schematics 

Exhibit 12 Operational Description.  

Intertek representing Exxon SpeedPass in submitting for approval of the host device 
containing c18 with the FCC is authorized to use the company name "Motorola", 
product name "c18" and software version number "03.06 or newer" solely for the 
certification process of Exxon SpeedPass host device which has the Motorola c18 data
module embedded.  

Regards,

Steve

Steve Gump                                                                          
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